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MEMORANDUM

To: | Human Services Commission

Through: | Elizabeth LaBarre, Commission Secretary
From: | Personnel
Date: | June 21, 2023
Subject: | Temporary Positions Approved

The following ratification of submission of 13 temporary positions was made during
the period from 05/20/2023 to 06/21/2023 for possible use in order to fill positions on
a temporary basis.

Position
Number

Job Code

Class Title

Mayor/ Controller
Approval Date

Program

01083692 1091 IT Operations Support Admin| | 05/31/2023 ADM/IT
01108955 1404 Clerk 05/31/2023 DAS/IHSS
01115301 2913 Program Specialist 05/31/2023 SFBN
01154506 2905 HSA Sr. Eligibility Worker 06/05/2023 SFBN
01109974 9704 Employment & Training 06/06/2023
Y WDD
Specialist Ill
01114243 9704 Employment & Training 06/06/2023
Y WDD
Specialist Il
01120322 9704 Employment & Training 06/06/2023
Y, WDD
Specialist Ill
01108955 1404 Clerk 06/07/2023 DAS/IHSS
0N33774 2918 HSA Social Worker 06/07/2023 DAS/IHSS
01089362 2932 Sr Behavioral Health Clinician 06/12/2023 CAAP
01154161 2905 HSA Sr. Eligibility Worker 06/12/2023 SFBN
01154362 2905 HSA Sr. Eligibility Worker 06/12/2023 SFBN
01154363 2905 HSA Sr. Eligibility Worker 06/12/2023 SFBN
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